Remsburg, Kristx

From: Blough, Daniel <Daniel.Blough@mail.house.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2013 4:21 PM

To: Belmore, Nancy

Subject: emergency notification list charlevoix county MI
Attachments: _NRC_Schneider.pdf

Ms. Belmore

The attached document was faxed on to your office and receipt was confirmed on 10/10/30 at 8:51 am. { would
appericate any effort that you can make to resolve this issue.

Thank you

Daniel Blough

Daniel Blough

Director of External Affairs

U.S. Congressman Dan Benishek, M.D.
1349 South Otsego Ave , Unit 7b
Gaylord, Michigan 49735

Telephone: 877 376 5613
daniel.blough@mail.house.gov

- o

Please CLICK HERE to receive Dr. Dan Benishek's eUpdates.

i

The information in this message is the property of the United States Congress, confidential, and intended only for the use of the addressee. If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. Violators are subject to all penalties as aliowed by Federal law. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately reply to the
sender.



CHARLEVOIX COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

W.D. (Don) Schneider, Sheriff
Chuck Vondra, Undersheriff
Derek Gaylord, Jail Administrator
Deb Storm, Office Manager

October 7, 2013

Congressman Dan Benishek M.D.
1349 S. Otsego, Suite 7A
Gaylord, Ml 49735-1780

RE: The Nuclear Regulatory Commission Failure to Update the Local Contact List

Dear Congressman Benishek,

I am frustrated by the lack of concern by the NRC in updating their contact list with current names,
positions, etc. in our local.

1 have brought this to the attention, in writing, to the NRC on several occasions in the past five years.
| have received only one response dated 06/25/13 from Mr. Charlie Arnone, Nuclear Safety Assurance
Director of the Palisades Nuclear Plant. His response is enclosed.

I sent the NRC a very strong letter dated 06/12/13 reflecting my concerns on this issue. | am dismayed
at the lack of concern and response from the NRC to correct this serious issue. Heaven forbid we have a
serious emergency where we would need to contact the responsible officials. 1am sure this would
cause serious embarrassment to the NRC for their failure to fix this issue which has been brought to
their attention. | personally can identify 15 persons on this list who no longer hold the positions listed,

1 am seeking your assistance in getting the attention of the NRC to correct this deficiency. | would be
more than happy, along with our county clerk, to supply them with as much correct information on the
individuals listed on enclosure two.

I look forward to your assistance and response to this frustrating situation.

Respectfully submitted,

r —

W.D. (Don)chhneider
Sheriff

WDS:djs
(03) Enc.

1000 Grant St.  Charlevoix. Michigan 49720 Phone: (231)547-4461  Fax:(231)547-6720

L MICHICAN BISTORICAL STEF
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Don Schneider

From: Arnone, Charles F [carnone@entergy.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, June 25, 2013 10:53 AM

To: Don Schneider

Subject: Service list corrections

Sheriff Schneider,

This is a follow up to our discussion on getting the service list updated with accurate info. You now have my contact info
and hopefully | can get this resolved as discussed.
Take care and again | apologize on behalf of Entergy.

Regards,
Charlie

Charlle Arnone

Nuclear Safety Assurance Director
Palisades Nuclear Plant
269-764-2018

6/25/2013



CHARLEVOIX COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

W.D. (Don) Schneider, Sheriff
Chuck Vondra, Undersheriff
Derek Gaylord, Jail Administrator
Deb Storm, Office Manager

June 12,2013

David B. Hamilton

Nuclear Safety Assurance Director
Entergy Nuclear Operations, Inc.
27780 Blue Star Memorial Highway
Covert, MI 49043

Dear Mr. Hamilton,

I am frustrated. I have complained that the enclosed list is grossly out of date and requested it be fixed
numerous times.

Many of these people on the list are out of office or have not held that position for years and years. The
frustrating part is I have asked the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) to update this document and
apparently it has fallen on deaf ears.

Of the enclosed list, at minimum, I personally have identified 14 people who no longer hold that office or title,
my office included. Sheriff George Lasater has retired almost 4 2 years ago.

And to add insult to injury I tried contacting Chris Allen at (301) 492-3148, the number listed to call if I had
any questions, and the number is out of service. Really?

I am asking you to please direct me to the appropriate person that has the ability or intelligence to correct this
document. :

Normally, I would not draft such a strong and heated letter, however my concerns have not been taken
seriously. And if a catastrophe or emergency should happen, the NRC is going to be embarrassed due to their

lack of attention to this issue.

Please forward this letter to the appropriate authority who will fix the problem. If you need help correcting this
document, contact me at 231-547-4461 or schneiderd@charlevoixcounty.org.

Sincerely,

="

5, W-D. (Don) Schneider

Y Enclosure: Service List

1000 Grant St. Charlevoix, Michigan 49720 Phone: (231) 547-4461 Fax:(231) 547-6720

A MRQGAN HISTORICAL STTF.



cc: Service List

Mr. Mitchell

Sr. Vice President & OO
Regional Operations, NE
Entergy Nuclear Operations
440 Hamilton Avenue
White Plains, NY 10601

Mr. Jeff Forbes

Executive Vice President and CNO
Entergy Nuclear Operations

1340 Echelon Parkway

Jackson, MS 39213

Sr. Vice President

Engineering & Technical Services
Entergy Nuclear Operations

1340 Echelon Parkway

Jackson, MS 39213

Mr. Anthony Vitale

Site Vice President ,
Entergy Nuclear Operations
Palisades Nuclear Plant

27780 Blue Star Memorial Highway
Covert, Mi 40043

General Manager, Plant Operations
Entergy Nuclear Operations
Palisades Nuclear Plant

27780 Blue Star Memorial Highway
Covert, Ml 49043

GM, Engineering
Entergy Nuclear Operations
440 Hamilton Avenue
White Plains, NY 10601

Vice President, Operations Support
Entergy Operations, Inc.

1340 Echelon parkway

Jackson, MS 39213

Director, NSA

Entergy Nuclear Operations
Palisades Nuclear Plant

27780 Blue Star Memorial Highway
Covert, Ml 49043

Manager, Licensing

Entergy Nuclear Operations, Inc.
Palisades Nuclear Plant

27780 Blue Star Memorial Highway
Covert, Ml 49043

Ms. Suzanne L. Leblang

Manager, Dry Fuel Storage
Entergy Nuclear Operations, Inc.
Palisades Nuclear Plant

27780 Blue Star Memorial Highway
Covert, MI 49043

VP, Nuclear Safety, EP & Licensing
Entergy Nuclear Operations

440 Hamilton Avenue

White Plains, NY 10601

Ms. Charlene D. Faison
Manager, Licensing
Entergy Nuclear Operations
440 Hamilton Avenue
White Plains, NY 10601

Director, Oversight

Entergy Nuclear Operations, inc.
1340 Echelon Parkway
Jackson, MS 39213

Mr. William C. Dennis
Assistant General Counsel
Entergy Nuclear Operations
440 Hamilton Avenue
White Plains, NY 10601

Mr. Larry Potter

ISFSI Supervisor .
Big Rock Point Restoration Site
10269 US-31 North.
Charlevoix, Ml 48720

Mr. Frank B. Rives

Director, Nuclear Fuels

Entergy Nuclear Operations, Inc.
1340 Echelon Parkway
Jackson, MS 39213



cc: Service List

Mr. William DiProfio
48 Bear Hill Road
Newton, NH 03858

Mr. William T. Russell
400 Plantation Lane
Stevensville, MD 21666-3232

Mr. Garry Randolph
1750 Ben Franklin Drive, 7E
Sarasota, FL 34236

Ms. Robbin Kraft

Hayes Township Treasurer
08346 Shrigley Rd.
Charlevoix, Ml 49720

Mr. Carl Lord
P.0O. Box 38
Waters, MI 49797

Charlevoix City Manager
210 State St.
Charlevoix, Ml 48720

Ms. Joanne Beemon
204 Ciinton
Charlevoix, Ml 49720

Mr. George Korthauer
Petoskey City Manager
100 West Lake St.
Petoskey, Mi 49770

Al Behan

Emmet County Board of Commissioners

1916 Berger Rd
Petoskey, Ml 49770

Ms. Jacqueline Merta

Charlevoix Chamber of Commerce

P.O Box 358
Charlevoix, M! 49720

Ms. Ethel Knapp

Hayes Township Supervisor
10448 Burnett Rd
Charlevoix, Ml 49720

Ms. Shirley Roloff, Chair

Charlevoix County Board of Commissioners
203 Antrim Street

Charievoix, Ml 49720

Marlende C. Golovich
Hayes Township Clerk
7250 Dalton
Charlevoix, Ml 49720

Mr. Doug Kuebier
Hayes Township Trustee
10772 Burnett Rd.
Charlevoix, Ml 49720

Mr. James Rudolph
Hayes Township Trustee
09798 Towniine Rd
Petoskey, Ml 49770

Thor Strong

Michigan Department of Environmental
Quality

P.O. Box 30241

Lansing, MI 48909-7741

Mr. Tom Bailey

Executive Director

Little Traverse Conservancy
3264 Powell Rd.

Harbor Springs, M! 48740

Mr. Rick Lobenherz
Vacation Properties Network
203 Bridge Street
Charlevoix, Ml 49720

Mr. John Haggard
P.O. Box 35
Charlevoix, MI 49720

Suzanne Erhart

Vice President, Comptroller
Lexalite International
10163 US-31 N.
Charlevoix, Ml 49720



cc: Service List

Ms. Shirlene Tripp

Vice Chair, Charlevoix County Board of
Commissioners

203 Antrim Street

Charlevoix, MI 48720

Mr. Andy Hayes

Executive Director

Northern Lakes Economic Alliance
1048 East Main Street

Boyne City, Ml 49712-0008

Mr. Dale Glass

Charlevoix Township Supervisor
12491 Waller Rd.

Charlevoix, MI 49720

Mr. Curt Thompson

Charlevoix Township Fire Chief
12491 Waller Rd.

Charlevoix, Mi 49720

Mr. Jim Tamlyn, Chairman

Emmet County Board of Commissioners
200 Division Street

Petoskey, M| 49770

Mr. Larry Sullivan

Charlevoix County Planning Dlrector
301 State Street

Charlevoix, M! 49720

Mr. George Lasater
Sheriff, Charlevoix County
1000 Grant Street
Charlevoix, Ml 49720

Mr. Gerard Doan

Chief of Police City of Charlevoix
210 State Street

Charlevoix, Ml 49720

Mr. Norman (Boogie) Carison Jr.
Mayor, City of Charlevoix

210 State Street

Charlevoix, Ml 49720

Mr. Paul Ivan

Fire Chief, City of Charelvoix
210 State Street

Charlevoix, Ml 49720

Mr. David V. Johnson

Chairman, Bay Harbor Company
4000 Main Street

Bay Harbor, M1 48770

Mr. Kip Thomas
Charlevoix Country Club
9600 Clubhouse Drive
Charlevoix, Ml 49720

Frank E. Etawageshitz

Little Traverse Band of Odawa Indians
7500 Odawa Circle

Harbor Springs, Mi 49740

The Honorable Bart Stupak
U.S. House of Representatives
2352 Rayburn Building
Washington, DC 20515

The Honorable Carl Levin

U.S. Senate

269 Russell Senate Office Bldg.
Washington, DC 20515

The Honorable Debbie Stabenow
U.S. Senate

133 Hart Senate Office Bldg.
Washington, DC 20515

The Honorable Jason Allen
Michigan Senate

820 Farnum Building

P.O. Box 30014

Lansing, Ml 48909

The Honorable Kevin Elsenheimer
Michigan House of Representatives
P.O. Box 30014

Lansing, MI 48909

Mr. Ronald Reinhardt

Charlevoix County Board of Commissioners

203 Antrim Street
Charlevoix, Ml 49720



cc: Service List

The Honorable Garry McDowell
Michigan House of Representatives
P.O. Box 30014

Lansing, Mi 48909

Mr. Victor Patrick

Charlevoix County Board of Commissioners
203 Antrim Street

Charlevoix, Ml 49720

Mr. Dennis Jason

Charievoix County Board of Commissioners
203 Antrim Street '
Charlevoix, M1 49720

The Honorable Jennifer Granholm
Governor of the State of Michigan
Executive Office, Second Floor
George Romney Building
Lansing, Ml 48909

Mr. Carlin Smith, Director

Petoskey Regional Chamber of Commerce
401 E. Mitchell Street

Petoskey, Ml 49770

Chief, Nuclear Facilities Unit

Michigan Department of Environmental
Quality

P.O. Box 30221

Lansing, Mi 49201

Michigan Department of Attorney General
Special Litigation Division

525 West Ottawa St.

Sixth Floor, G. Mennen Williams Building
Lansing, MI 48913

Michigan State Police, Emergency
Management Division

4000 Collins Road

Lansing, Ml 48910

Lt. Aaron Sweeny
Petoskey Post, MSP
1200 M119
Petoskey, Mi 49770

Mr. Brian Conway
Michigan SHPO

702 W. Kalamazoo
Michigan Historical Center
Lansing, Mi 48949

Mr. John King

Michigan Public Service Commission
Advance Planning and Review Section
6545 Mercantile Way

P.O. Box 30221

Lansing, MI 48909

L. Shekter Smith, Chief

Radiological Protection: Section
Michigan Department of Environmental
Quality

DWRPD

P.O. Box 30630

Lansing, Mi 48909-8130

LeBouef, Lamb, Greene & MacRae LLP
1875 Connecticut Avenue, NW, Suite 1200
Washington, DC 20009

. Douglas E. Levanway

Wise Carter Child & Caraway, P.A.
P.O. Box 651
Jackson, MS 39205



